From: Dowdell, Jennifer

Sent: 11/16/2010 12:49:34 PM

To: 'pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov' (pearlie sabino@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Further Draft of Gas Accord Briefing Slides

Thank you. Will review before our meeting

From: Sabino, Pearlie Z. [mailto:pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 12:39 PM

To: Dowdell, Jennifer

Cc: Ramchandani, Ramesh <ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Further Draft of Gas Accord Briefing Slides

Jennifer,

Attached are our edits on the above
subject.

Thanks,

Pearlie

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 11:35 AM
To: Sabino,

Pearlie Z.

Subject: Re: Further Draft of Gas Accord Briefing
Slides

Thanks!
Looking forward
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From: Sabino,

Pearlie Z. [mailto:pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday,

November 16, 2010 11:30 AM

To: Dowdell, Jennifer; Ramchandani, Ramesh
<ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Further Draft of

Gas Accord Briefing Slides

Thanks, Jennifer. Ramesh & | have some edits on your

revised draft. | will track the edits on the powerpoint slide and send

them to you later today in advance of our meeting tomorrow. Ramesh will join us
for the meeting but will join around 10:30 a.m.

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 6:34 AM

To: Ramchandani,

Ramesh; Sabino, Pearlie Z.

Subject: Re: Further Draft of Gas Accord
Briefing Slides

There
are some typos in these copies. Sorry! Will fix in the versions | bring for
Wednesday's discussions.

Jennifer

From:

Dowdell, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 04:46

PM

To: 'rxr@cpuc.ca.gov' <rxr@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'pzs@cpuc.ca.gov'
<pzs@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Further Draft of Gas Accord

Briefing Slides

Ramesh and Pearlie,

Sorry for the delay in getting these turned

around. | needed to engage our team who were also pretty tied
up on some other matters. Looking forward to meeting with you on
Wednesday.

In the meantime, please give me a call if you have any
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questions.

Best regards,

Jennifer
415-973-2904

<<CPUC GAV Brief
Drafi_V4.PPT>>
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